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Diamond Williams looY3a - TR
From: Garcia, Nicki [NGarcia@gunster.comj

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 4:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cce: Feil, Matthew; Larry Harris; 'mg2708@att.com’; Tracy Hatch; 'kip.edenfield@att.com'; 'Henry

Walker (hwalker@babc.com)’
Subject: Electranic Filing - Docket No. 100432-TP
Attachments: 20110223162318657.pdf

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any gquestions, piease
contact Matt Feil at the number below. Thank you.

Person Responsible for Filing:

Matthew Feil

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct: 850-521-1708

Main: 850-521-1980
mfeil@gunster.com

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 100432-TP ~ Request for Emergency Relief and Complaint of
American Dial tone, Inc. Against BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to Resolve
Interconnection Agreement Dispute

Filed on Behalf of: American Dial Tone, Inc.

Total Number of Pages: 1

Description of Documents: Brief explanation of docket status.

Nicki Garcia

Office Manager - Taflahassee

Assistant to:

Lila A, Jaber, Matt Feil, Beth Keating & Joanna Bonfanti
Gunster, Yoakiey & Stewart, P.A,

215 8. Menroe Street, Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL 32301

850.521.1710 » Fax: 850.576.0902

ngarcia nster.com « qgunster.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS
under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in-thisrpt = -CATE
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was
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not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete
Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://iwww.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

2/23/2011




] GUINSTER

FLORIDA'S LaW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: 850-521-1708
Writer's E-Mail Address: mfeil@gunster com

February 23, 2011
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 100432-TP - Request for Emergency Relief and Complaint of American Dial
Tone, Inc. Against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to Resolve
Interconnection Agreement Dispute

Dear Ms. Cole:

At the suggestion of the Commission staff, I write to provide a brief exposition of the captioned
docket’s status,

Over the course of the last few weeks, American Dial Tone, Inc, and AT&T Florida have
discussed possible changes to the scope of the issues of the docket based on the December 1,
2010, Memorandum of Understanding and events subsequent, as well as possible factual
stipulations.

My expectation is that within another few weeks, the parties should be able to report whether all
or part of the case should proceed and, if it should proceed, how it should proceed. We
appreciate the Commission’s patience while the parties discuss these matters.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
- '

Mutthsw J. Feil

ce! Parties of Record (electronically)
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